0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Mareh 26, 1962

Amerada Patroleum Corporation
Box 1469
Durangos Coloredo

Attnt M. D, P, Furse
Lear Mr. FPurge:

We are returning herewith tuwo copies of Federal Notice

of Intention to Drill pertaining to your #9 Jicartlla

Apache B uwell, located in the NE;NEj Section 20-24N-5W,
S A e -

This well is located within one rmile of the South Blanco

Picturec Clifys Pool boundaries. It will, therefore,

bz necessary that cement be staged acrcss the Fictured Cliffs

Formation. K1l you please amend your notices of intention

to drill to Indicate that this will be done and return

them to this office.,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

FCA ks

co? United States Geological Survey
Box 359
Farmington, Nl






